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3rd December, 1917.

Dear gir,

Your letter of the 24th ultimo (Doecket 377/17) in
regard to nomination in the Royal Australian Navy was considere
ed by my Council at their meeting on Friday last.

In reply I have the pleasure to inform you by direc=
tion that the Council agreed to nominate you to the position
of Probationary Engineering Sub-Lieutenant, and that your nome
ination will be forwarded to the Naval authorities in due ‘
course,

Yours faithfully,

Registrar,
G. I. D, Hutcheson, Eeq.,
133 Sturt Btreet,
| ADELAIDE,




